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Garyi Aaron

From: Holtz, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2005 10:03 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Allowing Art Galleries Class B liquor licenses
Aaron,

Rep. Jason Fields is interested in drafting legislation that would include the many art
galleries in the state as businesses eligible for Class B liquor licenses.

The change can be made by:

Add (h) An art gallery, to the list of exceptions under s. 125.32 (3m).
We appreciate your help in drafting this legislation.

Emily Holtz

Office of Rep. Jason Fields

11th Assembly District
6-3756



2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-3538/1

2005 BILL

®

1 AN AcCT . relating to: the issuance of a retail alcohol beverage license for a

2 premises on which another business is conducted.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law prohibits, with certain exceptions including hotels, restaurants,
and bowling centers, the issuance of a Class “B” license or permit for any premises
where another business is conducted. A Class “B” license authorizes the retail sale
of beer for consumption on or off the premises.

This bill creates an exception to this prohibition for an art gallery.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
3 SecTION 1. 125.32 (3m) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
4 125.32 (3m) (h) An art gallery.

5 (END)



FROM THE ARG:. .

DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB~3538/£dn

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU %@5

ATTN: Emily Holtz

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent. On its face, the attached draft only affects Class “B” licenses (authorizing the
retail sale of beer). However, because a Class “B” license is a prerequisite to obtaining
a “Class B” license (authorizing the retail sale of wine and other intoxicating liquor),
see s. 125.51 (3) (), the draft will have an effect on issuance of “Class B” licenses as well.

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3538/1dn
FROM THE ARG:wlj:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

August 25, 2005

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
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Emery, Lynn

From: Holtz, Emily

Sent; Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:01 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-3538/1 Topic: Exception for art gallery to limitation on other business

conducted on Class B premises

It has been requested by <Holtz, Emily> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-3538/1 Topic: Exception for art gallery to limitation on other business conducted on Class B
premises



